
RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
(ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENTS)

at the Council Offices, Farnborough on
Thursday, 14th July, 2016 at 10.00 am

Membership:

Cllr Liz Corps Cllr B. Jones Cllr L.A. Taylor

Enquiries regarding this agenda should be referred to Committee Administrator: Chris 
Todd, Democratic and Customer Services, Democratic and Customer Services Tel. 
(01252) 398825 or Email chris.todd@rushmoor.gov.uk

A G E N D A
1. DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE IN 

RESPECT OF NO. 3 UNION STREET, ALDERSHOT – (Pages 1 - 38)

To consider the Head of Environmental Health and Housing’s Report No. 
EHH_LICSUB_A&E1621 (copy attached) setting out details of an application for a 
premises licence.

-----------

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

- 1 - 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 
 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE                  
(ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENTS)                 
14th JULY 2016 

           LICENSING REPORT NO. EHH_LICSUB_A&E1621 
 

DETERMINATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE 
3 UNION STREET, ALDERSHOT, GU11 1EG 

 
 
1.0 INTRODUCTION 
 

1.1. This report concerns an application for a premises licence made under 
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 (the ’Act’). Representations have been 
received in respect of the application and invoke a statutory requirement to 
hold a hearing with members. 

 

1.2. The report provides details of, and background to the application, and 
should be read in conjunction with the Council's licensing policy and 
Secretary of State’s guidance. This, together with information obtained at 
the hearing should be used to determine the application. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 

2.1. An application for a premises licence (made under section 17 of the Act) 
was submitted to the licensing authority on the 23rd May 2016, by Mr Ayman 
Ahmed Sharif, in respect of proposed premises located at 3 Union Street, 
Aldershot, GU11 1EG. 

 

2.2. For reference, a map of the area showing the general location of the 
premises is given at appendix A. 

 

2.3. Nature of the application 
 

2.4. The application seeks authorisation for the retail sale of alcohol and seeks to 
provide the licensable activity from 07:00am to 23:00pm Monday to 
Saturday and 09:00am to 18:00pm on Sunday as detailed in Part 3 of the 
application. A copy of the application is given at appendix B. 

 

2.5. Advertising of the application 
 

2.6. I can confirm that each responsible authority (as specified in the Act) has 
received a copy of the application. I can also confirm that the application 
was also advertised by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of 
the legislation both at the premises and in a suitable newspaper. The last 
date for representations was given as the 20th June 2016. 

 
 

 

 

Page 1

AGENDA ITEM No. 1



 

- 2 - 

 

3.0 REPRESENTATIONS 
 

Two representations were received in respect of the application, both from 
members of the public. A copy of the representations are given at 
appendices C and D. 

 

3.1. Relevance of Representation(s) 
 

3.2. To be eligible to be considered, the Act requires a(ny) representation(s) to 
be 'relevant'. A 'relevant representation' is one that has been made by a 
responsible authority or any other person within the prescribed period 
permitted. Similarly, representations must not be frivolous or vexatious and 
must be about the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of 
the licensing objectives. 
 

3.3. The licensing objectives are defined in the Act and include - 
 

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder; 
 

(b) ensuring public safety; 
 

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and 
 

(d) the protection of children from harm. 
 

3.4. Relevance of representations 
 

3.5. Against the above criteria both representations are considered to be 
relevant as they were submitted within the prescribed period and concern 
two of the licensing objectives; namely the prevention of crime and disorder 
and public nuisance. 

 
4.0 DATA PROTECTION ISSUES 
 

4.1. As a public document, any personal details, including addresses, contact 
details and/or signatures submitted on any application, representation or 
other document contained in this report have been redacted in accordance 
with data protection requirements. 

 

5.0 DETERMINATION  
 

5.1. Further to the receipt of relevant representations and, in accordance with the 
Act and the Council's scheme of delegation, the Sub-Committee is asked to 
determine the application. 

 

6.0 RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS 
 

6.1. Licensing Objectives 
 

6.2. In determination of the application, the licensing authority must have regard 
to the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are set out at paragraph 
3.3 above. 

Page 2



 

- 3 - 

 
6.3. Licensing policy & S182 Guidance 
 

6.4. The licensing authority must also have regard to its statement of licensing 
policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 
of the Act. Details of the parts of the policy and guidance that may be 
relevant to this application are given in appendix E to this report.  

 

6.5. Mandatory Conditions 
 

6.6. In addition, there are mandatory conditions that must be applied to a 
premises licence where appropriate. These are detailed at appendix F. 

 

7.0 OPTIONS 
 

7.1. In determining this application, the Sub-Committee may take any of the 
following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives; namely - 

 
(a) to grant the licence as applied for*; or 

 
(b) to refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor; or 
 
(c) to reject the application. 

 
*  Subject to any relevant mandatory conditions, amendments agreed by the 

applicant and/or such other conditions that are consistent with the 
operating schedule which, with the exception of mandatory conditions, may 
be modified† to such extent as may be appropriate to promote the licensing 
objectives. 

 
† Modifications may include the alteration or omission of a condition or the 

addition of any new condition(s). 
 
 

8.0 RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 

8.1. The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to - 
 

(a) the contents of this report; 
 

(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing; 
 

(c) the Council's licensing policy; 
 

(d) guidance issued by the Secretary of State; and 
 

(e) the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



 

- 4 - 

 
 

Kelly Wilkinson 
Licensing Officer 
Environmental Health & Housing Services 
licensing@rushmoor.gov.uk 
 

BACKGROUND 
PAPERS:  
 

Premises licence application 16/00402/LAPRE 
 
PUBLIC DOCUMENTS: 
 

1) HMSO (2003), The Licensing Act 2003 
 

2) Department for Culture, Media & Sport (2015), Guidance issued under 
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 
CONTACT:  
 

John McNab, Environmental Health Manager (Licensing) 
Tel: (01252) 398886, Email: john.mcnab@rushmoor.gov.uk 
 

Shelley Bowman, Principal Licensing Officer 
Tel: (01252) 398162, Email: shelley.bowman@rushmoor.gov.uk 
 
APPENDICES: 
 

Appendix  Description 
 Page 

Ref. 
     

A - Map of the area  Page 5 

     

B - Application for grant of a premises licence  Page 7 

     

C - Representation viz member of the public  Page  29 

     

D - Representation viz member of the public  Page 31 

     

E - Summary of relevant considerations  Page 33 

     

F - Mandatory conditions  Page 35 

     
 

-oOo-

Page 4



 

- 5 - 

 
Page 1 of 1 (of Exhibit) Appendix A 

 
MAP OF THE AREA 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

3 Union Street, Aldershot, GU11 1EG 

Page 5



 

- 6 - 

 

Page 6



 

- 7 - 

 

  

 

 
 

 

Page 1 of 20 (of Exhibit) Appendix B 
 

APPLICATION 

Page 7



 

- 8 - 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 8



 

- 9 - 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 9



 

- 10 - 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 

- 11 - 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Page 11



 

- 12 - 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 12



 

- 13 - 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



 

- 14 - 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 14



 

- 15 - 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



 

- 16 - 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



 

- 17 - 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



 

- 18 - 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



 

- 19 - 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 19



 

- 20 - 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 20



 

- 21 - 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 21



 

- 22 - 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



 

- 23 - 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



 

- 24 - 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 24



 

- 25 - 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



 

- 26 - 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 26



 

- 27 - 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 27



 

- 28 - 

 

Page 28



 

- 29 - 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 (of Exhibit) Appendix C 
 

REPRESENTATION 

Page 29



 

- 30 - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 30



 

- 31 - 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 (of Exhibit) Appendix D 
 

REPRESENTATION 

Page 31



 

- 32 - 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 32



 

- 33 - 

 
 

 
3 Union Street, Aldershot, Hampshire, GU11 1EG 

 
1.0 Guidance issued under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (March 

2015) 
 

1.1. The sections of the Secretary of State's guidance identified in Table 1 
below may be relevant to the consideration of this application. 

 

TABLE 1 - SECTIONS OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S GUIDANCE  
WHICH MAY BE RELEVANT TO THIS APPLICATION 

Section 
Other 
Ref. 

Paragraph(s) 
Subject Matter 

Page(s) 

From To From To 

1  1.1 1.19 Introduction 1 5 

2  2.1 2.5 The licensing objectives - Crime and disorder 6 6 

2  2.14 2.20 The licensing objectives – Public nuisance 8 9 

8  8.1 8.103 Applications for premises licences 39 54 

9  9.1 9.44 Determining applications 55 62 

10  10.1 10.68 
Conditions attached to premises licences and club premises 
certificates 

63 74 

12  12.1 12.11 Appeals 81 82 

13  13.1 13.63 Statements of licensing policy 83 95 

15  15.1 15.72 Regulated Entertainment 98 114 

 
2.0 The Council’s Licensing Policy 

 
2.1. The sections of the Council’s Licensing policy identified in Table 2 below 

may be relevant to the consideration of this application. 
 

TABLE 2 - SECTIONS OF THE COUNCIL'S LICENSING POLICY  
WHICH MAY BE RELEVANT TO THIS APPLICATION 

Section 
Other 
Ref. 

Paragraph(s) 
Subject Matter 

Page(s) 

From To From To 

3 Part C 3.1 3.47 
Licensing principals, objectives & General 
considerations 

16 20 

3 Part C 3.12 3.14 General licensing principals 17 17 

6 Part F 6.1 6.42 Premises Licences 27 33 

18 Part R 18.1 18.61 
Representations, Responsible authorities & Interested 
Parties 

67 73 

18 Part R 18.51 18.51 The weight attached to relevant representations 73 73 

19 Part S 19.1 19.29 Conditions and restrictions 74 77 

19 Part S 19.10 19.15 
General principles of transposition and imposition of 
conditions 

74 75 

 
NB: Matters in bold indicate main section headings.

Page 1 of 1 (of Exhibit) Appendix E 
 

RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS 

Page 33



 

- 34 - 

 
 

Page 34



 

- 35 - 

 
 
 

3 Union Street, Aldershot, Hampshire, GU11 1EG 
 
Where applicable in the circumstances, one or more of the mandatory 
conditions listed in following table must be applied to a premises licence 
where the licence authorises the sale / supply of alcohol, the provision of 
regulated entertainment by way of the exhibition of film(s) and/or requires the 
provision of door supervision or similar security service(s). 

 

When Applicable Mandatory Condition Reference 

Where the premises 
licence authorises the 
retail sale of alcohol. 

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - 
 

(i) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in 
respect of the premises licence, or 

 

(ii) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not 
hold a personal licence or his/her personal licence is 
suspended. 

 

S19(2) Licensing Act 2003 

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be 
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 

 

S19(3) Licensing Act 2003 

(3) (i) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate 
holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted 
in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 
alcohol. 

 

Regulation 1(4) of the 
Licensing Act 2003 
(Mandatory Licensing 
Conditions) Order 2010 as 
amended by Regulation 2 
of the Licensing Act 2003 
(Mandatory Licensing 
Conditions) (Amendment) 
Order 2014. 

(ii) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the 
premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the 
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification 
policy. 

 

(iii)The policy must require individuals who appear to the 
responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such 
older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on 
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing 
their photograph, date of birth and either—  

 

(a) a holographic mark, or 
 

(b) an ultraviolet feature.  
 

(4) (i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or 
supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price 
which is less than the permitted price.  

 

Regulation 2 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 
(Mandatory Conditions) 
Order 2014. 

(ii) For the purposes of this condition – 
 

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the 
Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979. 

 
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the 

Page 1 of 4 (of Exhibit) Appendix F 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
MANDATORY CONDITIONS 

Page 35



 

- 36 - 

formula P = D + (DxV) 
Where –  

 
(i) P is the permitted price; 
 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the 

alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the 
sale or supply of the alcohol, and  

 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation 

to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged 
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

 
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in 

respect of which there is in force a premises licence –  
 

(i) The holder of the premises licence; 
 
(ii) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in 

respect of such a licence, or 
 
(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises 

a supply of alcohol under such a licence. 
 

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in 
respect of which there is in force a club premises 
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on 
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or 
officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

 
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in 

accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 
 
(f) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) would 

(apart from the paragraph) not be a whole number of 
pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be 
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 
(g) Paragraph (b)(ii) applies where the permitted price given 

by Paragraph (b) on a day (“the first day”) would be 
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the 
second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty 
or value added tax. 

 
(h) The permitted price which would apply on the first day 

applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place 
before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on 
the second day. 

 
Where the sale / supply of 
alcohol is for consumption 
on the premises. 

(5) (i) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant 
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any 
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.  

 

Regulations 1(1), 1(2) and 
1(3) of the Licensing Act 
2003 (Mandatory Licensing 
Conditions) Order 2010 as 
amended by Regulation 2 
of the Licensing Act 2003 
(Mandatory Licensing 
Conditions) (Amendment) 
Order 2014. 

(ii) For the purposes of this condition, an irresponsible promotion 
means any one or more of the following activities, or 
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on 
the premise – 

 

Page 36



 

- 37 - 

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or 
are designed to require or encourage, individuals to – 

 
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other 

than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the 
premises before the cessation of the period in which 
the responsible person is authorised to sell or 
supply alcohol), or  

 
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a 

time limit or otherwise).  
 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol 
free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a 
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner 
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing 
objective;  

 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing 

as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and 
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less 
in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective;  

 
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with 

promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the 
premises which can reasonably be considered to 
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour 
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any 
favourable manner;  

 
(e)    dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth 

of another (other than where that other person is unable 
to drink without assistance by reason of disability).  

 

(6) The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is 
provided on request to customers where it is reasonably 
available. 

 

(7) The responsible person must ensure that—  
 

(i) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied 
for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks 
sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for 
sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures – 

  
(a) beer or cider: ½ pint;  
 
(b) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
 
(c) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;  

 
(ii) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other 

printed material which is available to customers on the 
premises; and  

 
(iii) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol 

specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is 
made aware that these measures are available. 

Regulation 1(5) of the 
Licensing Act 2003 
(Mandatory Licensing 
Conditions) Order 2010 as 
amended by Regulation 2 
of the Licensing Act 2003 
(Mandatory Licensing 
Conditions) (Amendment) 
Order 2014. 

Page 37



 

- 38 - 

 
Where there is any 
exhibition of film. 

(8) (i)  In respect of the exhibition of films, the admission of children 
(ie: anyone aged under 18) must be restricted in accordance 
with any recommendation(s) made by the film classification 
body specified (as designated by S4 of the Video Recordings 
Act 1984 - the British Board of Film Classification). 

 

S20 Licensing Act 2003 

(ii) Where a film classification body is not specified, the 
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with 
any recommendation(s) made by the licensing authority. 

 
Where door supervisors 
are required. 

(9) Where, at any specified time(s), one or more individuals must be 
at the premises to carry out a security activity (within the 
meaning of the Private Security Industry Act 2001), each 
individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority 
(SIA). 

 

S21 Licensing Act 2003 

 
-oOo- 

Page 38


	Agenda
	1 DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF NO. 3 UNION STREET, ALDERSHOT

